

WEST HADDLESEY PARISH ACM. HELD AT CHAPEL HADDLESEY CHURCH HALL  
ON 28th APRIL 1998 AT 7-30.

Those present were

A. Smith  
H. Wetherell  
J. Atkinson  
I. Hedley  
J. Smith  
L. Wetherell  
J. Blackburn  
K. Croft  
C. Andrews.

Election of new committee

Chairperson

A. Smith

Proposed

J. Smith

Seconded

C. Andrews

CLERK

K. Croft

Proposed

L. Wetherell

Seconded

L. Wetherell

Vice Chairperson

C. Andrews

Proposed

J. Atkinson

Seconded

J. Blackburn

Clerks honorarium was set at £25.

Proposed

J. Smith

Seconded

A. Smith

Clerk forgoes his honorarium for the past year which was set at £25.

Chairperson read the minutes of previous meeting this was proposed as a true record by L. Wetherell

Seconded by:-

I. Hedley.

Matters arising from previous meeting

1) Extension to west end cottage for K. Croft permission granted.

2) Appeal for village shop and store - No. reply

3) Street light - Mr. Denton had pole delivered awaiting erection work.

Purpose of meeting.

Planning application for double garage for Mr. & Mrs. Lee observations for S.D.C.

The only observation made - this double garage is very large and could possibly encroach on adjacent property.

WEST HALDLESEY PARISH AGM HELD AT CHAPEL HALDLESEY CHURCH HALL  
ON THE 28th APRIL 1998 AT 7-30pm.

A.C.B.

It was requested that we look into the possibility of having street signs in the village warning of horse and rider. I will look into this.

We were asked if we could find the old village minute books this is being looked into.

Site meeting with clerk and 2 Y. waterboard 2 C.D.C. and 2 environment officers. Thought an agreement had more or less been resolved between authorities 2/3 days Mr. Lee was not so sure and mentioned twice about the other system from river lane to canal.

A. postcard from the house of commons re speed limit was received it is being looked into.

All 10 trees planted in the avenue and paperhouse lane are in leaf - thanks to Ian for looking after them.

Meeting closed at 8-50pm.